
Approved as Amended 5/26/2010 

Village of La Grange Park 
Zoning Board of Appeals - Minutes 

May 6, 2010 
7:05 p.m. 

  
 
A meeting of the La Grange Park Zoning Board of Appeals was scheduled to be held at 7:00 p.m. on 
Thursday, May 6, 2010, in the La Grange Park Municipal Building.   
 
1. Convene Meeting 
 
Chairman Riesterer called the meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to order at 7:05 p.m. on Thursday, 
May 6, 2010 in the Board Room of the La Grange Park Municipal Building, 447 N. Catherine Avenue, La 
Grange Park, Illinois. 
 
Members in attendance were:  
    Committee Members:  

Chuck Riesterer – Chairman 
        Karen Koncel 
        Susan Storcel  
        Eric Boyd 
        Herb Massin 
        Lloyd Hyman 
        William Lampert   
        

Others in Attendance:    
   Dave Raddatz 
   Dick Bambach 
   Lorraine Kowalek 
   Arista Strungys 
   Dean Maggos 
   Cathleen Keating 
   Julia Cedillo 

Bohdan Proczko 
    

Following a roll call quorum was declared.    
 
 Chairman Riesterer introduced William Lampert as the newest member of the ZBA and 
welcomed him. 
 
 Mr. Massin asked if minutes were going to be taken of this meeting.  Mr. Proczko stated that 
minutes of the meeting would be prepared even though no action was being taken.  He stated the minutes 
are not verbatim transcripts but brief summaries of the discussion. 
 
 Mr. Proczko advised the ZBA that the packet distribution contained a response from Arista 
Strungys to concerns expressed by Don Morris.  He then stated that the transcript of the hearing of April 
22, 2010, was also distributed. 
 
 The ZBA reviewed sketch that demonstrated the “set back plane” regulations proposed in the 
draft zoning code.  The sketch showed the new house at 900 Brainard.  That structure would comply with 
the proposed regulation.  Mr. Proczko stated that the intent is to limit height, to a degree, as the building 
gets closer to the side lot line.  He also stated that the Village’s height regulations provide for 30 foot 

 1



Approved as Amended 5/26/2010 

 2

mean height (30 ft. at ½ the distance between the ridge and the eaves).  Mr. Hyman suggested regulations 
to limit the impact of shade on neighboring property.  Members of the ZBA noted that the current code 
contains no regulations similar to the set back plane. 
 
 Chairman Riesterer stated that as an architect he opposes these types of regulations because they 
complicate the building process and may inhibit some designs. 
 
 The ZBA discussed the impervious surface provisions.  Ms. Strungys noted that run-off 
coefficients exist for semi-permeable surfaces. 
 
 The ZBA reviewed the language of Section 4.2 and agreed that the last sentence in 4.2a should be 
removed.  The ZBA also discussed language in Section 4.3E. 
 
 The ZBA reviewed the proposed zoning map and it was noted that most of Beach Avenue was 
down-zoned to single family zoning.  The 4-unit building on Beach and Monroe were still showing multi-
family zoning since that represents the current use.  The ZBA also discussed the zoning of properties on 
Oak Street between Beach and Kemman. It was noted that two family dwelling units exist there. 
 
 The ZBA discussed the minimum area requirement for Planned Developments.  Mr. Hyman 
expressed concerns about the 3 acre minimum area requirement and allowing Planned Developments in 
residential districts.  Mr. Proczko noted that a representative square block in the Village is approximately 
3.5 acres.  The Village Attorney noted that the “Gleason” property located at the dead ends of Finsbury 
Lane, Timber Lane and Pine Tree is probably the single, largest vacant residential parcel in the Village.   
The fact that it abuts three dead end streets presents some development challenges that could be 
appropriately addressed with a planned development.  There appeared to be a consensus on changing the 
required minimum size of Planned Developments to 3.5 acres.  However, the ZBA agreed to think about 
this as well as the applicability of Planned Developments in single and multi-family districts. 
 
 Ms. Massin distributed a list of 11 items regarding potential problems or discrepancies between 
the current zoning code, the draft zoning, the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and state statutes. 
 
 The ZBA discussed certain wording of Section 2.3A, removing municipal parking lots from the 
listing of essential services and providing 45 days for an applicant to appeal the Zoning Administrator’s 
decision (Section 4.10E).  The ZBA also discussed the minimum lot area reduction in the R-1A and R1 
Districts.  It was noted that the Village and consultant reviewed the existing residential lots in the Village.  
The proposed revisions to lot area increased conformity to the code.  Mr. Massin stated that this lot area 
reduction should not encourage redevelopment similar to what occurred on Kings Court.  Ms. Keating 
stated that at the time Kings Court was redeveloped the zoning code did not contain a minimum lot width 
requirement. 
 
 The members of the ZBA reviewed the proposed R-4 requirement of 800 square feet of land area 
per dwelling unit.  Mr. Massin stated that the proposed standard results in 55 dwelling units per acre.  The 
staff noted that the calculation of 55 dwelling units per acre does not take into account the bulk zoning 
requirements, setbacks, parking requirements, and apartment mix that would all collectively serve to 
reduce maximum development and densities. 
 
 The ZBA discussed variations/amendment standards and how the consideration of property 
values relates.  Mr. Proczko stated that the ZBA and Village Board could consider the diminution of 
property values if no relief is granted as opposed to lost opportunity or enhancement.  It was noted that 
the petitioner has the burden of proof. 
 



Approved as Amended 5/26/2010 

 Mr. Massin distributed additional comments to the staff and Arista Strungys.  He stated that it 
was not necessary to comment on them. 
 
 The ZBA agreed to schedule a meeting for Thursday, May 27, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. to deliberate on 
the discussions had on May 20. 
 
 With no further business to come before the ZBA the Chairman declared the meeting adjourned 
at 10:20 p.m.  

 
    

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
 
Bohdan J. Proczko 
Village Manager 

 3


	Zoning Board of Appeals - Minutes 

